Comgress of the Hirited Stxtes
House of Represerdatioes
Mimkingtow, B.C. 20515

Mr. Jokn Ahern, Chairman

Nuclear Regulatory Commission '
1717 H Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear \r. Ahern:

Attached i, a recent communication from:

Mr. Chuck Cox

Indamer Company LTD.
P.O, Box 23111

Lansing, Michigan 48933

I would appreciate a response to the
concerns expressed in this communication.
Upon receipt of your reply, I will respond
directly to my constituent.

Please forward your response_to:

Honorable Bob Carr
332 Cannon Building

Washington, D.C. 20515
Attn: Eric

Thank you for your prompt attention to
this matter.
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MAILING ADDRESS. Puong: (517) 332-3700
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5 May 1980

Rep. Bob Carr

Sixth District:Office
Federal Building
Lansing, Michigan 48933

Dear Bob:

In reading the Lansing Star recently | ran across an article which stated
that the Big Rock Point nuclear power plant is exempt from the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission's safety requiations. I find this statement a bit
hard to believe. Could you find out if the statement is true and if so
how it came to be?
Thanks,

Chuck Cox
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